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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. January 22, 2009 12:31 PM 

	 OGC} 
	MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 

SIEUEL, S [EVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: New Nondisclosure Language 

b6 -1 
:b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 -1 
b7E -1 

10GC) (FBI) 
Thursday, January 22, 2009 10:50 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
SIEGEL, S LVEN N. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: New NondisclosUre Language 
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From; 	 CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 21, 2009 6:07 PM 
To: 	 OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 EZ=Z7.1(0GC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 	RE: New Nondisclosure Language 
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How about this 

b5 -1 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

	 OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 21, 2009 5:15 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
SIEGEL, STEVEN N. (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: New Nondisclosure Language 
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Ms. Caproni, 
Have you had a chance to look at this proposed language? 	 ItoId me today that the date of the remand is Feb . 5, 
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